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Mr. Naseer Khan,

CNIC# 1120174359065,
UCIO - 5. Shakh Quli Khan,
Lakhki Marwat - KPK.

December 28th, 2022

0 Co
Dear Nasevr Khan,
This is with reference to vour employment contract with CHIFP Trasning & Consulting

(Pvt) Ltd. for the position of Undon Council Polio Officer (UCPO) at 5. Shakh Quli Khan
- Serai Naurang - Lakki Marwat - KPK, which expired on December 31st, 2022

It = hereby to inform you that yvour said employment contract for Polio Third
Party Personnel (FTTT)  project has  been further extended for another  term
with effect from January 1st, 2023 to Masch 31st, 2023,

Flease note that all the other terms and conditions of the originally signed employment
contract shall remain the same

Please sign the letter and submit it to CTC for the coramany record

Yours Sincerely,
/J“&qu
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HR Department
CHIP Trninmg & Consulting
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